
RFP #18-07 Expense Management Software Services 

Addendum I – Answers to Vendor Questions 

1. Can companies from outside the USA apply for this? (like, from India or Canada) 

a. All companies from any part of the world are permitted to bid. 

2. Do we need to come to BakerRipley’s office for meetings? 

a. Please see answer 3 

3. Can we perform the tasks related to RFP outside of the USA? (like, from India or 

Canada) 

a. That could be a possibility. However, because a fully implemented solution must 

happen before the end of calendar year 2018, vendors must be ready for face-to-

face meetings with BakerRipley personnel when the need arises. In addition to 

this, the work schedule (time zone), of the vendor must closely coincide with the 

work schedule of BakerRipley employees, to facilitate the swift resolution of 

issues when they arise. This will be considered on a vendor by vendor basis. 

4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

a. All proposals should only be submitted via email to cgrant@bakerripley.org 

5. Can you please provide the number expense reports submitted per month and the number 

of employees submitting reports per month?  

a. Currently, we have 145 P-card holders who submit once per month. 

6. Does the number of monthly reports fluctuate seasonally?  

a. Slight fluctuation, on average we process 116 reports per month. 

7. Can you please provide the total annual number of submitted reports?  

a. Approximately 1,440 



8. Will vendor need to integrate with UltiPro (HR and Payroll) or, will everything flow into 

Blackbaud Financial Edge ONLY?  

a. This will be a plus as we explore the possibility of using the EMS for Mileage 

reimbursement. The current scope of the system covers P-Card and Travel with 

the potential for other reimbursement processes. Vendors that demonstrate system 

scalability and integration with other Agency systems will be highly considered. 

9. What Travel Management Company (TMC) and/or Online Booking Tool (OBT) does 

Baker Ripley currently use? Will you require integration with these tools? 

a. The Agency does not currently utilize a TMC and/or OBT. Vendors are 

encouraged to propose solutions that take full advantage of functionalities offered 

in their system. 

10. Is the Company Credit Card currently getting benchmarked at the same time or staying 

with JP Morgan Chase? 

a. We are staying with JPMorgan Chase for the foreseeable future. 

11. What ERP system(s) do you currently use? 

a. The combination of Blackbaud FE and UltiPro form the basis of what we would 

consider our ERP. 

12. Is Travel Request a hard requirement, or would you consider an option that combines the 

Travel request and the Travel preparation? 

a. Vendors are encouraged to provide recommendations/options on how best the 

system can be fully maximized so as to improve efficiency. We will consider an 

option that combines Travel Request and Travel Preparation.  

 



13. What is the # of travel requests/preparations you process in a month?  

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 
1 11 39 41 25 48 22 35 14 28 32 71 367 
 

14. How many of the travel requests get declined? 

a. Many are returned for lack of documentation - none are declined.  

15. For pricing quote purposes, are you able to provide us with more information on the 

following:  

a. Total number of Vendor Invoices processed for payment each month or year: 

Approximately 35,882 

b. Total number of Trips (air/hotel) per year: Airfare tickets 90, Hotel stays 149 

c. You reference 90 travelers who claim reimbursement, how frequently per month 

do they submit claims for reimbursement? Actually, we had 192 travelers who 

average 2 trips per year between Feb-Dec. 

d. 145 P-cards; how frequently are these reimbursed per month? P-cards are held by 

employees but paid by BakerRipley once per month to coincide with the monthly 

credit card statement.  

 


